
9 Counties…
101 towns and cities…

7 million people…
ONE BAY AREA

The 7 million of us who call this diverse region home have a historically strong interest in protecting the 
features that make it one of the most beautiful and livable areas in the country. With the San Francisco Bay 
Area population expected to grow to 9 million by 2040, ensuring vibrant, sustainable communities is a priority 
and requires shared vision, planning and cooperation. We must join together to address issues like climate 
change, sustainable growth and development, transportation, and protection of our air and water. 

One Bay Area is a recent initiative to coordinate efforts among all of the Bay Area’s counties and cities to create 
a more sustainable future. A collaboration of four regional agencies, One Bay Area was, fittingly, founded at a 
summit on Earth Day — April 22, 2010. Through this initiative, we hope to harness the creativity, resources 
and force of will to build a better Bay Area today, and for future generations.

ABAG
The Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) is the regional planning agency for the San 
Francisco Bay region.  www.abag.ca.gov

MTC
The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is the transportation planning, coordinat-
ing and financing agency for the nine-county Bay Area.  www.mtc.ca.gov

BAAQMD
The Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) is a public agency that regulates the 
stationary sources of air pollution in the Bay Area.  www.baaqmd.gov

BCDC
The San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission (BCDC) is a state agency 
dedicated to the protection, enhancement and responsible use of the Bay.  www.bcdc.ca.gov

LET’S JOIN TOGETHER!
One Bay Area is an acknowledgment that we can do this — all nine counties, 101 cities and 7 million of us! 
One challenge for our region is to develop a Sustainable Communities Strategy called for in 2008 California 
state legislation (SB 375). This law calls upon our region and the other metropolitan areas throughout Califor-
nia to reduce transportation-related greenhouse gas emissions. We invite you to join in the dialogue to make 
our region a better, more sustainable place! 

LEARN
www.OneBayArea.org

CONTACT
info@OneBayArea.org

510.817.5757

CONNECT
facebook.com/OneBayArea

twitter.com/OneBayArea


